
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 8:11 AM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts  
Subject: KSIS Notification: CRDC Reporting due by Feb. 26 
 
FYI – the reminder below was sent to superintendents yesterday in the Monday Message.   

Reminder: CRDC Reporting due by Feb. 26 

The submission period for the 2021-2022 Civil Rights Data Collection (CRDC) will end on Monday, 
Feb. 26. 

Please ensure your district has completed their submission on or before that date. As of Feb. 9, 55 
Kentucky districts have completed and certified their data. 

The CRDC is a collection of data from local education agencies (LEAs). Each district is responsible for 
entering and verifying the accuracy of data before certification. 

To help districts, KDE prepopulated much of the data, but districts remain responsible for 
completion and the submittal of CRDC data. 

For more information, visit the KDE CRDC Webpage or the Office of Civil Rights CRDC webpage or 
call the CRDC Partner Support Center at (855) 255-6901. 
 

DeDe Conner 

Division Director, Chief Data Officer 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 
 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 ext. 2208  
Email: dede.conner@education.ky.gov  
300 Sower Blvd – 4th floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Twitter: @KyDeptofEd 
 

 
 
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested 
to notify the sender immediately. 
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